


Town Council Minutes of March 12, 1985

1827

Blossom
Estate

Council to take action as the City of West Palm Beach has no right to impose their ordinance on the
people in Palm Beach and our Agreement with them does not allow that to happen. They are compelled to
supply the water and to maintain adequate pressure to the Town and that is ideally 65 1lbs and he knows
this morning the pressure was only 41 lbs., so it has cost them money for years to get adequate pressure
to their upper floors and he urged the Council to protect them and the interests of the people in Palm
Beach and compel the Water Co. to do their job in accordance with the Charter and the Franchise adopted
twenty years ago. This Franchise does expire ten years from now and the Town of Palm Beach has the right
to purchase the system and he urged them to take some action to protect the future of Palm Beach.

Mr, Burn asked Mr. Ruta to state his qualifications. Mr. Ruta responded he has been in the constructig
business for 60 years and at one time he owned a water system and has been a member of the Board of
Health for 30 years in another state.

Mr. Ilyinsky asked why the La Renaissance being singled out? Mr. Ruta stated he does not know but
there are other buildings which have received notice also. Mr. Burn noted a letter has been received
from Dunster House on the same problem and asked if the Town Attorney has had an opportunity to research
this problem? Mr. Randolph explained the Town has, through its Town Manager and Mr, Burn and other staff
members, protested to the City of West Palm Beach the means and methods being used by West Palm Beach in
effectuating this back-flow prevention effort and he has attended a meeting where the objections were
stated. Mr. Randolph stated the Town is under a franchise with the City of West Palm Beach, obligated
to adopt any reasonable rules and regulations for the management and control of the City of West Palm
Beach's business, as the City of West Palm Beach may impose. The City of West Palm Beach did adopt this
back prevention ordinance but the Town of Palm Beach has not adopted that Ordinance and it is within the
purview of the Town to do that. They would argue that however, it is the duty of the Town of Palm Beach
to adopt any reasonable rules and regulations that need to be adopted for the operation of the City of
West Palm Beach's system, but the question is whether or not this is indeed a reasonable rule and regulatiory

Mayor Marix asked if this is for multi-family buildings only or does it apply to all buildings in
the Town? Mr. Randolph stated there have been discussions with the City of West Palm Beach and he is not
sure that has been decided but he believes their immediate concern is with multi-family buildings. Mr.
Burn stated they did start with commercial buildings in West Palm Beach and have now gone to multi-family
buildings, but it is their intention that these valves be installed in every dwelling unit, or whomever
receives water from the City of West Palm Beach.

Erik Gilbertson then addressed the Council congratulating them on their stand in obtaining the
property on an even swap at the end of the Flagler Bridge in West Palm Beach. He also informed the
Council of his battle with the County on his property taxes and it is now on the State
Supreme Court level and he has ninety days to decide whether or not he should file an appeal to the
higher level.

Robert Klausner, of Sarasota, on behalf of a relative living at 333 Sunset Avenue addressed the
Council asking for help for a number of tired residents who live across the street from Bradley's Saloon
which is open til 3 AM and noise emanates from not only the inside but from people who are leaving in
their cars at that time. Mr. Ilyinsky wondered if there was somebody who could address this problem
who 1s a resident in the Town. Mr. Klausner presented a petition from the people who live in the
building at 333 Sunset Avenue. He asked the Council to have the Saloon close at midnight, eliminate
parking on Sunset after 9 PM so that those people who do come out of Bradley's Saloon at a late hour
would not disturb the tenants.

Mr. Burn asked if the Council had the right to force the Saloon to close earlier? Mr. Randolph
stated the Ordinance would have to be applied equally to each tavern owner in the Town. Mr. Moore
explained this i1s 1s the Commercial-Town Serving Ordinance. Mr. Klausnmer informed the Council it is a
residential zone at 333 Sunset. Mr. Randolph explained that adjacent to or within fifty feet, the
Ordinance does provide it should close at twelve o'clock within 50' of a residential district. Mr.
Burn thought it could be required to close at midnight? Mr. Randolph stated if this is in the category of
"Dance Halls, Nightclubs, etc.,"it could be required to close at 12 Midnight. Mr. Burn then moved that
the Council require them to close at midnight. Mr. Randolph stated this would not require a Motion.

Carol McGrath representing Bradley's Saloon addressed the Council indicating they are not in violation
and they would 1like to work out this problem in harmony. They discourage use of their patio and have
been open for three months. She knows there have been several complaints but when the Police respond,
they found them not to be in violation.

Mrs. Israel of 333 Sunset Avenue addressed the Council stating this is not an eating restaurant as
they all go there to drinmk. The noise is horrendous and she didn't think it was fair,

Mr. Ilyinsky asked Mr. Delano to look into this matter. Mr. ILlyinsky asked Mrs. Douthit to look
into this on behalf of the Ordinance, Rules & Standards Committee.

Adrian Winterfield asked for Council's permission to address them before the bond issue. Mr.
Ilyinsky agreed.

VITII. Request of Michael Burrows relative to Blossom Estate.

Mr. Vegosen, attorney for Mr. Burrows, addressed the Council indicating that at the time the Blossom
Estate Plat was approved, there were many conditions imposed on the developer by Agreements executed
between the developer and the Town. He wishes to ask for relief from just one of those conditions, the
one with regards to Lot 7 on the Plat not to utilize Lot 7 for any purpose whatsoever. He asked the
Council to consider allowing the use of Lot 7, subject to two conditions:

l. The mangrove area remain inviolate at all times. That was a
main concern expressed during the course of the Blossom Estate













1919

TuwN COUNCIL MINUTES OF JULY 9, 1985

Poinciana
Playhouse
Lease Agr.

on, the green belt be relooked at by the Council, depending on the location of the house. Seconded by
Mr. Cummings. Mrs. Peters stated there was a letter of no objection received from the immediate neighbor
to the west, Mr. Stephen Davidson, who would be most affected as he would lose his ocean view if a house
was built on this lot. On roll call, the motion carried unanimously.

L. Poinciana Playhouse Lease Agreement - Request for Extension - Attorney Phil 0'Connell, Jr.
addressed the Council asking for an extension of the mid-week matinees. This meant twelve matinees during
the Season and this upcoming Season, because of holidays, it would only mean ten. They have instituted a
Park and Ride program with the Playhouse expending over twelve thousand dollars in promoting this program.
This Season, the Playhouse is challenging its patrons to either use the Park and Ride Program or reconsider
their subscription on Wednesday afternoons. They have a commitment in writing from the City of West Palm
Beach to provide parking, one from CO-TRAN to provide bus service. They also provide security for the
cars, Additional parking for eighty cars for the upcoming season at Temple Israel will be provided. They
have also been offered spaces across from Holy Triity in West Palm Beach. He knows there are some tenants
in the Plaza who object to this request. He thought a Royal Poinciana Parking Task Force
should be formwed by the Council to attack the parking problem on a long term basis, Mr, Burn noted there
was no agreement with the Town and the Theatre. Mr. O'Comnell indicated a representative is here today of
the landlord, and they will be willing to abide by the Town's wishes as they have done in the past.
Attorney John Vancil, representing Mr. Spiegel, the landlord, stated this was correct.

Chief Terlizzese indicated he does object to the continuation of the matinees and it does create a
great amount of parking problems in the Plaza.

Mr, Zev Bufman addressed the Council stating his reasons why the matinees should be continued.

Attorney Doyle Rogers representing his law firm which has an office in the Plaza, urged the Council
to not grant the request.

Mr. Ben Kahlenberg and Ina Jean Palmerio asked the Council to continue the matinees. Skip Hampton
felt they should not be continued. Arianne Czonka on behalf of the cultural organizations in the Town
asked they be continued. Herbert Swope also asked they be continued.

Mr. Cummings thought a workshop should be held on this matter. Mr. Burn did not agree and moved that
the Council approve the continuation of Wednesday matinees for next year. Mrs. Douthit seconded the
motion. Mr. Ilyinsky suggested that this may be the last time we do this unless the parking matter is

resolved. Mr., Burn disagreed and stated the overpowering implication here is the Theatre must be maintainedf

Kaplan Park

Comnmittee,
Board & Commj
Reports

Public
Safety
Committee

On roll call, the motion carried unanimously unanimously for approval.

Lunch break was taken.
Meeting called back to order.

X. COMMITTEE, BOARD AND COMMISSION REPORTS:
lssion

A. Public Safety Committee - June 18, 1985. Mr. Cummings commented on the report. Motion was made
that the Report be approved. Seconded by Mrs. Douthit. Motion carried unanimously on roll call.

Mr. Cummings asked if a letter could be written to the Port stating the Town 1s not in accord with
their idea of encouraging cruise ships to come to the Port. Mr. Burn felt the Council is not receptive
when officials of other jurisdictions make remarks about how the Towm of Palm Beach conducts its business
and he believed other jurisdictions felt the same way and he was against writing such a letter. Mr,
Ilyinsky and Mrs. Douthit felt there would be an impact but they agreed a letter would probably do no
good.

A meeting of the Public Safety Committee was called to order by Chairman Alan Cummings at 9:30 AM on
6-18-85 in the Town Hall Council Chambers.

In attendance were the following: Chairman Cummings, Committeeman Widener, Mayor Marix, Councilwoman
Douthit, Councilman Burn, Councilman Ilyinsky, Town Mgr. Delano, Bldg. Official Moore, WPCO Supervisor
Lutz; Chief Terlizzese, Tom Bradford. Also attendees in the audience were: Chief Elmore, Eliabeth Wells of
PBDN and Ted Sloane, Resident.

The Chairman noted the Committee's purpose for meeting this morning was to have an update on the
condition and status of both the North Fire Station as well as the New Police Facility. Comments were
encourages from both Chiefs relative to their facilities and Thomas Bradford, Administrator in charge of
overseeing the construction aspects of both projects. Relative to the New Police Facility, Mr Bradford
noted that according to the projected time frame, they are currently on-schedule. Site removal of trees,
hedges and asphalt is currently in progress for preparation of actual construction. Chief Terlizzese
commented at this point on the temporary elimination of 4 to 5 parking spaces on Australian Avenue due to
this factor, but foresses no problems. Mr. Bradford continued with the estimated completion date of this
project as scheduled for 6-10-86. Stages of completion will be projected thru Monthly Applications of
Payments and as to the 2.4 million budget, no overage is anticipated. He also added that provisions
for new furnishings are allocated within the budget as well as usage of Town Hall items so as to produce
an over all new look effect for the facility. As to questions raised on the utilization factor of space
to be vacated by the Police Departmentupon xomplwrion of this project, Mr. Delano stated that this aspect
is currently under Staff team review as established by /Council objective. The current objective is
re-assignment of offices on Cocoanut Row 50 as to eliminate the need for rental space at a very
subatantial cost. Provision for the estimated renovation of the existing Town Hall space will be
projected as an Item in the Five Year Capital Improvement Program scheduled for submittal and review at
the Budget Hearin commencing July 7th. The communications center plan and utilization or disposal of
existing equipment were final topics of discussion for this project. Chief Terlizzese noted that some
restructuring of plans are necessary since the initial design of the communications center reflects VHF
equipment and currently plan to utilize an 800 megahertz equipment so as to insure special features, such
as, no interferences or break-ins to the frequency. Only minor adjustments and modifications are required
to accommodate structurally. This change will also be reflected in the Bid Specifications of the
Communication Equipment Contract before the letting of the bids so as to eliminate the need for a Change










